
{ IN 1'1'10: U N AT I () N S

General_Assembly
I<'( ) RT \'• I<'( H I RT 11 S It:sSI() N

Off/dui Rl!t'fJro.'t

THIRD COMMITTEE
51st meeUoq

held on
Wednesday, 22 November 1ge9

at 10 a.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 5lat MEETING

Clli\1.rm.l\n1 Mr. KABORE (Burkina Faso)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 121 REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (~QA~~)

AGENDA ITEM 1091 EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF INTERNATIO~IAL INSTRUMENTS ON HYMAN
RIGHTS, INCLUDING REPORTING OBLIGATIONS UNDER INTERNATIONAL INSTRUMENTS ON HUMAN
RIGHTS <.~ntin.~~)

("111 .. In "hl,\ \lIhlt',1 It', 1'1 uTIUll1

('cllrr, 'ItlU.. ,tulltI,1 lx' \,"H IIlld,', rh,' \ ••'1\,1(\11(' nl.1 II'ml"" t11 till' ~kh,'~IUII'1l ,'III1fI' ,n"'\I
u'Jlhm fl}U' II'rl'~ ,'I,ht ,/d/" ", /lIIh/l, till,", hi ch(' ("hU'( ,'f rh- {lItl' 11I1 fo(", l'ld,- I dlllntt ~l·\. t!l'Il. KnulI\ Il(·" ~"lI.

.' 1'Ullt'l1 ",,"H"" PI.II,1. ,lIhlllllllllklf,.h'I' HI .1 \ 11f" ." fht' h', 111\1

("lllt'lllIln, \\ 1111,,' 1"IlI',IIII~t'l Ih,' ('lid .lllln ·.,··· .. Ulll lII.l "'I',II,IIl' I "IJJ~'I'I1IIIJI1J hi' ",h h ( IUlUlullc','

89-57336 22035 (E)

bIstr. CENERAL
A/C.3/44/SR.Sl
4 December 1989
ENGLISH
ORIGINl\L: FRENCH

I .••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.3/44/SR.Sl
Bugl1sh
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m.

~GEND~ ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) (A/44/3,
Al44/402. A/44/403. A/44/404, A/44/426, A/44/440, A/44/462, A/44/482, A/44/573,
Al44/600. A/44/620. A/44/622' ~/44/635. A/44/657, A/44/669, A/44/671; A/C.3/44/1
and 4; A/44/67. A/44/68. A/44/71, A/44/99, A/44/l19, A/44/153, A/44/l7l, A/44/238
and Corr.l, A/44/320. A/44/325, A/44/355-S/20104, A/44/367, A/44/377, A/44/378,
Al44/38l. A/44/466. A/44/504, A/44/580, A/44/706 and A/C.3/44/8)

AGENDA ITEM 109: EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF INTERNATIONAL INSTRUMENTS ON HUMAN
RIGHTS, INCLUDING REPORTING OBLIGATIONS UNDER INTERNATIONAL INSTRUMENTS ON HUMAN
RIGHTS (continued) (A/44/98, A/44/539, A/44/668, A/44/17l, A/44/409-S/20743 and
Corr.1 and A/44/689-S/20921)

1. Mrs. RICO (Spain), speaking of the role of working groups and rapporteurs
assigned to specific questions, said that both should be employed increasingly and
that the work carried out by the rapporteurs dealing with certain specific
questions (religious intolerance, summary and arbitrary executions, cases of
torture) or by the working group on enforced or involuntary disappearances had been
excellent. It should not be thought that the role of the special country
rapporteurs would thereby be diminished, as the two activities were complementary.
The role of "thematic" activities should be enlarged in the future and the
resources available to the rapporteurs and working groups already in existence
should be enlarged.

2. Her delegation welcomed the great transformations now taking place in Central
and Eastern Europe. The representative of Hungary had recently emphasized the
efforts made by his country to adapt its national legislation to Hungary's
international obligations with regard to human rights. In addition to Hungary, and
of course Poland, mention should be made of the Soviet Union, which had embarked on
a very interesting process of reform; the steps taken by the Government of the
German Democratic Republic, including recognition of the fundamental right to leave
onets country and return to it, were also to be welcomed.

3. Unfortunately, there were places in that part of Europe where the situation
was less bright. Her delegation was concerned at the situation in Romania, where
the denial of fundamental rights and freedoms was commonplace and the situation of
the Turkish minority in BUlgaria, a problem which it hoped would be resolved by the
negotiations which Bulgaria and Turkey had already begun.

4. In Latin America, the situation with regard to human rights had improved
considerably in recent years and it was to be hoped that that progress would
continue. In Chile, the number of violations of human rights had decreased
considerably according to the Special Rapporteur, but much remained to be done.
The continuance of the military courts, the persistent activity of the political
police, and the practice of torture were all serious matters for her Government,
which also deplored the fact that the Chilean Government had suspended all
co-operation with the Special Rapporteur. It was nevertheless to be hoped that the

I ...

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A1C.3/44/SR.51
English
Page 3

(Mrs. Rico, Spain)

will shown by the Chilean people would enable Chile to restore its traditional
democratic institutions.

5. Her Government, which had been outraged by the assassination in El Salvador a
few days past of two women and six priests, five of whom had been Spanish, had
asked the Salvadorian Government to carry out an immediate and thorough
investigation in order to identify and punish those responsible for that act of
barbarism. It was absolutely imperative that the Salvadorian authorities should
prevent the recurrence of such crimes.

6. In his report (A/44/671), the Special Representative had drawn attention to
many violations of human rights attributable to all the parties taking part in the
conflict ravaging El Salvador. Her Government had been encouraged by the agreement
reached in September between the Government and the FMLN, which had seemed
promising for the development of the human rights situation. Unfortunately,
nothing had come of it and in view of the confrontations of recent days her
Government appealed to both the Salvadorian Government and the FMLN to end the
fighting, renew the dialogue and respect the basic principles of human rights with
regard to the civilian popUlation as well as combatants and prisoners.

7. Her delegation also deplored the increased number of human rights violations
in Guatemala, as was shown by the recent death or disappearance of se~eral

students. The steps taken by the Guatemalan Government to improve the situation
had apparently been ineffective. Her delegation therefore considered it essential
for the United Nations to continue to follow the human rights situation in
Guatemala closely.

8. Mr. CAINGLET (Philippines) emphasized the significance of resolution 1989/51
of the Human Rights Commission on enhancing the effectiveness of the principle of
periodic and genuine elections. The Universal Declaration of Human Rights had
established the principles that everyone had the right to take part in the
government of his or her country and that the \:ill of the people, which was the
basis of the authority of the government, should be expressed in periodic and
geniune elections.

9. In accordance with those principles, his country had very recently ratified a
constitution which took a number of important steps in that respect.

lO •. -That constitution ensured that the sovereignty of the people should function
at all times and not only during elections. To achieve that goal it was imperative
to link the people's power to elect its representatives with its power to remove
them if they showed that they were unworthy of the mandate entrusted to them. An
important provision of the constitution provided for a shorter period of service
for the members of the House of Representatives, who would now be elected for a
period of only three years (instead of the previous five years). Furthermore,
elected representatives as well as officials could be called on at any time to
account to the people for their actions.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 3/44/SR. 51
Inglhh
Pagl 4

(Mr. Caingl.t. PbiliiPtDAl)

11. The conltitution recognizld the right of the people and its organi.ations to
IffectivI participation at all levels of .ocial, political and ec~nomic

dlciaion-making. The State would facilitate the establishment of an adequate
consultation mecbanism. The Congress of the Philippine. had recently enacted 6 law
implementing that principle of the constitution.

12. An unprlcldentld provision in the Philippine Conatitution allowed the people
directly to propoal amendmenta to the constitution on petition of at least
12 per cent of tbe total number of registered voterl.

13. He noted further tbat the Congress of his country was now in the process of
Inacting a local government code under which it would he possible to remove all
local ele~ted officials (including governors and mayors) for 109S of confidence by
the people and to hold mid-term elections for their successors.

14. The lame principle had been adopted in the lower echelons of government. An
election law recently enacted provided for the establishment of a collegial system
for the election of more than 300,000 local officials in the country's villages and
gIve the people Qf the village. the power to recall or remove their elected
representatives for loss of confidence. He noted that the recent elections in his
country had been the moat peaceful and honest in the history of the Philippines.

15. MLL.~ (Iraq), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, deplored the
recent statement by France which, speaking on behalf of the 12 States members of
the European Community, had referred to hwman rights violations in Ir.aq i~l a way
that constituted genuine interference in the internal affairs of a country. The
Twelve, which had voted in October 1989 against the resolution on the elimination
of racial dlacrlminatlon and thus did not have any lessons to give regarding human
rights, had specifically referred to the Kurdish problem. Kurdish communities
existed in several countries. In Turkey, they accounted for 15 per cent of the
population, in Iran, 28 per cent, in Syria and in the Soviet Union, 5 per cent and
in Iraq, 16 per cent. Iraq was the only country that had recognized the Kurds in
its Constitution and had granted them autonomy since 1963. They were free to speak
their language and were represented in the Iraqi Parliament. Several high-ranking
officials and ministers were Kurds.

16. Why then did the Twelve single out Iraq? Why did the Bar7ani and Talabar.i
gang, which had collaborated with enemy forces, foreign Powers and intelligence
services, including the Israeli Mo,sad, receiva foreign assistance and support?
The answer was that some countries wished to destabilize and dismember Iraq. He
quoted various excerpts from Mr. Kissinger's memoirs showing that foreign Powers
had incited the Kurds to rebel. Iraq had treated those collaborators as any
self-respecting country reacted to traitors.

17. Moreover, he pointed out to the representative of France that, in France,
collaborators had been executed at th~ end of the Second World War and that
Marshal P'tain had died in dishonour.

I • •.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.51
English
Page 5

(Mr. Zilal, Ira~)

18. As to the process o~ normalization, about which some countries spoke
condescendingly, it should be noted that Iraq was emerging from a long war and
consequently normalization and the elimination of all restrictions stemming from
the war could only take place gca~ually.

19. Iraq was determined to fight those who sought to interfere in its internal
affairs. It would, however, co-operate fully with those who truly believed in
human rights, who were working to eliminate racism and W:l0 supported the
self-determination of peoples living under foreign occupation.

20. ~Ak[ARQ (El Salvador), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, wished
to clarify a few points concernin9 the assassination of several Spanish prieAts, to
which the representative of Spain had referred. The Government of El Salvador was
carrying out an investigation and wou:~d punish the CUlprits. In that regard, he
noted that in a recent press interview, one of the assassinated priests, the Rector
of the University, had spoken f'-vourably of the situation in El Salvftdor. He said
that, while, admittedly, everything was not yet perfect, the Government of
Mr. Chri~tiani had, on the whole, consolidated its position, was established on a
solid found~tion and a general improvement could be noted in several areas. While
he would refrain from accusing anyone, he believed that such a statement mig.~t not
have been appreciated by the Frente Farabundo Marti para la Liberacion Nacio\1al
(FMLN) which, judging from an interview granted by one of its members to the
American press, was inv~riably quick to condemn anyone who was not on its side.

21. M[, AL~l (Syrian Arab Republic), speaking in exercise of the right of
reply, refuted the false allegation made by some delegations, particularly by
France on behalf of the Twelve. He pointed out that his country had duly informod
the Centre for Human Rights about the national situation with regard to humftn
rights and had submitted the reports required under the International Covenftnt on
Civil and Political Rights and the International Convention on the Elimination of
All Forms of Racial Discrimination. In the Syrian Arab Republic there were no
forced disappearances I the laws prohibited torture and punished torturers I there
were no arbitrary arrests and those accused were protpcted by the lawl and there
was no discrimination, as the rights and duties provided for by law were the ~amo

for all citizens.

22. It was regrettable that some non-governmental organizations made misleduing
statements in order to discredit a country that had made considerable progress in
the field of human rights. Moreover, the Commission on Human Rights had refused to
examine some of those allegations as being without foundAti~nl that tended to prove
that the Syrian Arab Republic was tho victim of a deceitful campaign serving
political purposes. .

23. ~. QQ1S~_lNQ (Philippines), speaking in exercise of the right of reply,
disputed the statement made th~ previous day by the delegation of Sweden, which had
affirmed that in several countries, including the Philippines, human rights
violations appeared to stem from instability and sometimes from a la~k ~f

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AIC. 3/44/8R. 51
English
Page 6

determination on the part of the Government to mainta1n control over ita own forces
in the face of internal strife and unrest. Sh8 critici.ed the repre.entative of
Sweden for trying to act as judge and jury in the matter.

24. Her delegation wished to explain that, as it had informed the Human Rights
Committee in its initial report submitted in March-April 1989, the att.mpts of
communist insurgency movements and separatilt groups to de.tabili.e the n,wly
restored democracy in the Philippines had been overwhelmingly re'ected by the
people. The country now had a Constitution, popular elections at all levels, an
independent judiciary and a constitutionally mandated Commission on Hwman Rights
whlch was reinforced by a President dedicated to the protection of human rights.
In spite of the problems that it must face, inclUding foreign debt service ~hich

still absorbed 40 pe~ cent of the national bUdget, the Government of her country
was determined to w~rk for a better future for the people.

25. Her delegation cited the conclusions in the report of the Human Rights
Committee (A/44/tO), which had commended her country on the quality and
faithfulness of the report on the nationnl situation with regard to hwman right.
and the commitment of the Government or the Philippines to fulfil it. obligations
under the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

26. The Government of the Philippines was working unceasingly to e.tabli.h a
Climate of peace and development in which human right~ could thrive and be fully
enjoyed and in May 1989 had ratified the Optional Protocol to the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. The international community should
therefore seek to assist it iu its efforts, rather than simply critici.e it. Her
delegation suggested that the representative of Sweden should read the report
suhmitted by her country to the Human Rights Committee (CCPR/C/50/Add.l/Rev.1) in
order tu have a clear picture of the situation prevailing in the Philippine••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




